COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In the Matter of:

ROBERT WELLS

CASE NO.
ALLEGED VIOLATION OF UNDERGROUND 2019-00283

FACILITY DAMAGE PREVENTION ACT
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NOTICE OF FILING

Notice is given to all parties that photographs from Leitchfield Gas Company have

been filed into the record of this proceeding.
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Gwen R. Pinson

Executive Director

Public Service Commission
P.O. Box 615

Frankfort, KY 40602

oarep MOV O 1 2019

cc: Parties of Record



Tout, Eric V (PSC)

From: Jimmy Wells -

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2019 12:05 PM
To: Tout, Eric V (PSC)

Subject: Two inch gas line , Clarkson, Ky

Sent from my iPhone



Tout, Eric V (PSC)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Jimmy Wells

Friday, June 28, 2019 12:48 PM

Tout, Eric V (PSC)

Sending more, let me know you got these if you don't care










Sent from my iPhone




Tout, Eric V (PSC)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Jimmy Wells

Friday, June 28, 2019 12:50 PM
Tout, Eric V (PSC)

Clarkson dig in













Sent from my iPhone



*Denotes Served by Email Service List for Case 2019-00283



